Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 4:33 PM

To: stucker@blm.gov

Cc: Tavarez, Ike; Robert McNeill; Dakota Neel; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Groves, Amber;
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: COG Operating — Cluster State Com #001H - Work Plan Approval Request - 2RP 3820

Attachments: 00605.07 Cluster State Com #1H Work Plan Final.pdf

Shelly,

Please find the enclosed Work Plan for the above reference spill site located in Eddy County, New Mexico. The spill has
been assessed and the remedial recommendations are included in the work plan. Once approved, COG will schedule
the soil remediation and notify you prior to implementing the work plan. Please let me know if you need additional
information or call me if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Clair Gonzales

Clair Gonzales | Geologist Ill
Phone: 432.687.8123| Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax:432.682.3946
clair.gonzales@tetratech.com

www.tetratech.com



